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Timolyn Henry

From: Stright, Lisa [Lisa.Stright@pgnmail.com]

Sent: Friday, July 28, 2006 8:18 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: PEF's ECCR Annual Short Form - Dkt# 060002-EG

Attachments: Document.pdf
This electronic filing is made by
John T. Burnett
P.O. Box 14042
St. Petersburg, FL 33733
727-820-5184
john.burnett@pgnmail.com
Docket No. 060002-EG
On behalf of Progress Energy Florida
Consisting of 3 pages.
The attached document for filing is Progress Energy's
ECCR Annual Short Form for calendar year 2005,
including a filing letter.

<<Document.pdf>>

CMP

Q
Q
=

CTR
ECR
GCL
opPC
RCA
SCR
SGA
SEC

OTH DOCUMENT NUMBIR-DATE

06678 JuL28
7/28/2006 FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK

EnRRRRRE



ORIGINAL

g:sfhﬂgﬂﬁﬁﬂﬁuxgy

Writer's Direct Dial No.; (727) 820-5184
July 28, 2006

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Director
Division of the Commission Clerk
and Administrative Services
Flonida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re:  Energy Conservation Cost Recovery Clause; Docket 060002-EG

Dear Ms. Bayo:

Pursuant to Commission Rule 25-17.015(1)(e), FAC, enclosed for filing in the
subject docket on behalf of Progress Energy Florida, Inc., is its Energy Conservation Cost
Recovery Annual Short Form for the reporting period of calendar year 2005.

Please acknowledge your receipt of the above filing as provided in the
Commission’s electronic filing procedures, Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

JTBNms
Enclosure

ce: Certificate of Service
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

THEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the Energy Conservation
Cost Recovery Annual Short Form in Docket No. 060002-EG has been furnished by

regular U.S. mail to the following this 28 dayAf Jul 2006.

Attomey

Katherine Fleming, Esq.

Office of General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
2540-Shumard Ozk Blvd.
Tallahassee, FI. 32399-0850

James D. Beasley, Esq.

Lee L. Willis, Esq.

Ausley & McMullen Law Firm
P.0. Box 391

Tallahasses, FL 32302

Joseph A. McGlothlin, Esg.
Office of Public Counsel

cfo The Florida Legisiature

111 West Madison Street, #812
Tallahassee, FL. 32399

Jeffrey A. Stone, Esq.
Russell A, Badders, Esq.
Steven R. Griffin

Beggs & Lane Law Firm
P.O. Box 12950
Pensacola, FL 32591

Timothy I. Perry, Esq.
McWhirter Reeves Law Firm
117.°8. Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Mz, Bill Walker

Florida Power & Light

215 S. Monroe Street, Ste. 810
Tallahassee, F1. 32301-1859

Florida Industrial Power Users Group

¢/o John McWhirter, Jr,
McWhirter Reeves Law Firm
400 N. Tampa Street, Ste. 2450
Tampa, FL 33602

Norman H. Horton, Jr.
Messer, Caparello & Self, PiA.
P.0. Box 1876

Tallahassee, FL. 32302-1876

R. Wade Litchfield, Esq.
Natalie F. Smith, Esq.
Florida Power & Light

700 Universe Boulevard
Juno Beach;, F1. 33408-0420

Ms. Cheryl Martin

Florida Public Utilities Company
P.O. Box 3395

West PalmBeach, FL. 33402-3395

Ms. Brenda Irizarry
Tanipa Electric:Company
P.O.Box 111

Tampa, FL 33601

Ms. Susan D. Ritenour
Gulf Power Company

One Energy Place
Pensacola, FL 32520-0780




ENERGY CONSERVATION COST RECOVERY
ANNUAL SHORT FORM

January 2005 through December 2005

Actual Conservation Revenue Applicable to Period: 60,309,149
Actual Conservation Expense: 59,143,255
True-Up Before interest , (8,320,632)
Audit'‘Adjustment -
Interest Provision (277,734)
Actual True-Up This Period: (9,598,366)
Original Projected True-Up: ($7.866,925)

Difference between Actual True-Up this Period,
& Original Projected True-Up (excluding interest): (1,731,441)



